



PARKER • YANNETTE

design group, inc.

July 15, 2025

Melissa Perry, Public Works Department
City of Port St Lucie
121 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard
Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984

RE: P21-157 Marshall Parkway at Riverland Parcel 'B' – Phase 1, Certification for Roadway Turnover

Dear Ms. Perry,

This letter is to acknowledge that I have inspected the above-mentioned site, and it is my professional opinion as a registered professional Landscape Architect in the State of Florida, that the landscape plantings at **P21-157 Marshall Parkway at Riverland Parcel 'B' – Phase 1** have been installed in substantial accordance with the plans prepared by this office and as approved by the Port St. Lucie Site Plan Review Committee.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (561)747-5069.

Best Regards,

Andrew Overmyer, PLA
LA#6666930